
 
 

 

Staff Contact Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
 

CHAIR NICOLE MOHR 

VICE CHAIR ANGEL ZOBEL-RODRIGUEZ 

COMMISSIONER DAVID GOVEA 

COMMISSIONER OLIVIA ROBLEDO 

 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 30, 2022 - 4:30PM 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 
TELECONFERENCE – PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 
 
WATCH THE MEETING:  
 
Live stream with audio and video, via YouTube Live, at:  
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 
 
Note:  Comments submitted via YouTube will be read into the record. 
 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON: 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary. 
 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL: 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to MCalleros@sfcity.org no later than 
3:30 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Education Commission prior to 
consideration of the agenda. Comments received via email will be distributed to the Education 
Commission, read into the record, limited to three minutes, and made part of the official public 
record of the meeting. 

SPECIAL NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 

NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE: Pursuant to Adopted Resolution No. 8098 by the City Council of the City of San Fernando, 
effective January 12, 2022, the City of San Fernando’s Legislative Bodies may participate via teleconference and/or video 
in Accordance with Government Code Section 54953 as permitted under the provisions of Assembly Bill 361            

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:MCalleros@sfcity.org


EDUCATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – August 30, 2022 
Page 2 of 5 
 

 

CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING:  
 
Members of the Public may call-in between 4:30 p.m. and 4:45 p.m. Comments will be heard in 
the order received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended 
by the Chair. 

 
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 

 Meeting ID:  853 3530 1842 
 Passcode:  071322 

 

When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” 

with your audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
  
Chair Nicole Mohr 
Vice-Chair Angel Zobel-Rodriguez 
Commissioner David Govea 
Commissioner Olivia Robledo 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Education Commission approve the agenda as presented. 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. PRESENTATION BY CHARITY CASTRO, REPRESENTING KELLY GONEZ, LAUSD SCHOOL BOARD 

PRESIDENT 
 

B. PRESENTATION BY EDUARDO SOLORZANO LAUSD COMMUNITY OF SCHOOLS 
ADMINISTRATOR 

 



EDUCATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – August 30, 2022 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 

DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Public members attending City Commission meetings shall 
observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission. 
 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary. 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to MCalleros@sfcity.org no later than 
3:30 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Education Commission prior to 
consideration of the agenda. Comments received via email will be distributed to the Education 
Commission and read into the record.  
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 4:30 p.m. and 
4:45 p.m. CALL-IN INFORMATION:  
 
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 

 Meeting ID:  811 4124 9977 
 Passcode:  096885 

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the Education Commission wishes to discuss any item, it 
should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
1) REQUEST TO APPROVE EDUCATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR  

 
a. July 26, 2022 

 

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
mailto:MCalleros@sfcity.org


EDUCATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – August 30, 2022 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) DISCUSSION AND SELECTION OF THE SEPTEMBER 2022 STUDENT OF THE MONTH  
  
  Recommend that the Education Commission:  
  

a. Discuss and select student nominees for the September 2022 Student of the Month for 
the theme of “Positive Attitude”;  

 
b. Select an Education Commission representative to present the award at a future City 

Council meeting; and  
 
c. Approve the release of Student of the month applications for the month of September. 

 
3) DISCUSSION REGARDING THE PRINCIPALS’ BRUNCH 
  
 Recommended that the Education Commission: 
 

a. Discuss and give staff direction on planning the Principals’ Bunch; and 
 
b. Set a date for the event. 

 
4) DISCUSSION REGARDING STUDENT SCHOLARSHIP BUDGET AND CONSIDERATION TO SET 

SCHOLARSHIP AMOUNTS 
  

Recommended that the Education Commission: 
 

a. Discuss the Student Scholarship Program budget; and 
 
b. Set an amount for each of the Student Scholarship awarded in 2022-2023 

 
5) DISCUSSION REGARDING HOSTING A TABLE AT THE NATIONAL NIGHT OUT EVENT  
 

Recommend that the Education Commission discuss hosting a table at the National Night 
Out event on October 4, 2022. 

 
6) DISCUSSION REGARDING O’MELVENY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL’S 100TH ANNIVERSARY  
 

Recommend that the Education Commission discuss O’Melveny Elementary School’s 100th 
Anniversary. 

 



EDUCATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – August 30, 2022 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 

STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
 
GENERAL COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 
The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting 
 
 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

_________________________________ 

Maria Calleros, Executive Assistant 

Signed and Posted:  August 26, 2022, 3:00 p.m. 
 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the City Clerk Department Public Counter. Any public writings 
distributed by the Education Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular meeting agenda will also 
be made available at the City Clerk Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 91340 during normal business 
hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In accordance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary 
aids or services please call the City Clerk Department Office at (818) 898-1204 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/


SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

 
July 26, 2022 – 4:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

City Hall Council Chambers 
117 Macneil Street 

San Fernando, Ca 91340 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chair Nicole Mohr called the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 

Members:  Chair  Nicole  Mohr,  Vice  Chair  Angel  Zobel‐Rodriguez,  Commissioner 
Olivia Robeldo (arrived at 4:40pm) and Commissioner David Govea 

 
Staff:  Recreation and Community Services Director, Julian Venegas, Community 

Services Supervisor,  Juan Salas, RCS Executive Assistant, Maria Calleros, 
and Office Clerk, Tiffany Hernandez  

 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by Vice Chair David Govea 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
Motion made by Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez, seconded by Commissioner Govea, to approve the 
agenda. By consensus, the motion carried. 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
LAUSD Community of Schools Administrator, Eduardo Solorzano, sent an email with all updates. 
Summer programs ended Friday, July 22nd with 1,042 students enrolled and an attendance rate 
of 99%. Around 294  students were enrolled at Cesar E. Chavez  Learning Academies and 352 
students at San Fernando High School.   Beyond The Bell had a  total of 603  students  in  their 
summer program. The K‐8 summer program had a total of 862 participants.  
 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – July 26, 2022 
Page 2 
 
The  email  also  contained  an  update  on  staffing  changes.  He  shared  that  Mr.Guillen,  the 
principal at San Fernando Elementary will begin his new assignment on August 2, 2022. Ms. 
Karin Aguilar has been selected as the new principal of San Fernando Elementary. Morningside 
Elementary  is  currently  going  thru  a  new  principal  selection  process  and  anticipate  a  new 
principal  by mid‐August.  He will  schedule  a meeting with  both  the  new  principals  and  the 
representatives of  the Education Commission. The 2022‐2023 school year begins on Monday, 
August 15th.  
 
Deputy  Board  Member  Kelly  Gonez  informed  the  commission  that  the  summer  programs 
served over 100,000 kids. She also shared details  from  the districts 2022‐2026 strategic plan, 
“Ready  for  the  World”.  The  plan  outlines  the  districts  vision  for  improvement  of  student 
achievement  and  close  opportunity  gaps  over  the  next  4  years.  This  plan  also  outlines  core 
goals  around  academic excellence  such  as;  joy  and wellness, engagement  and  collaboration, 
operational effectiveness, and the district’s plan to invest in staff. She informed the commission 
that  this plan  can be view at achieve.lausd.net/teachers plan. She  is  currently waiting  for an 
official notice  from  the LA County Public Health Dept.  regarding  the COVID protocols  for  the 
new  school  year.  If  the mask mandate  does  go  in  to  affect, masks will  be  provided  to  all 
students and staff. Board Member Kelly Gonez also shared that schools have drifted away from 
continuous testing program to a response testing effort. If someone is displaying symptoms or 
has been exposed  the will  then be  tested. Rapid at home  tests will be distributed before  the 
start of school. She will send an updated principals list for schools in the city of San Fernando.  
 
No questions from Commission. 
 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
 
No public comments. 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1) REQUEST TO APPROVE SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR:   
 
a. July 26, 2022 

 
Motion made  by  Commissioner Govea,  seconded  by Vice  Commissioner  Zobel‐Rodriguez,  to 
approve the consent calendar. By consensus, the motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – July 26, 2022 
Page 3 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2)  Consideration  to  Approve  Resolution1  –  Fixing  the  Regular  Schedule  for  the  Education 
Commission Meeting 
 
The Commission had  concerns with  voting on  a Resolution  to  fix  the  Education Commission 
meeting day and time. Director Venegas explained that subsequently to submitting the agenda 
report calling for approval of Resolution 1 he was informed that a simple majority vote was all 
that was needed to fix the Commission’s meeting day and time. 
 
Commissioner Govea motions to reaffirm the motion made at the June 28 meeting  fixing the 
meetings to the last Tuesday of every month at 4:30pm. Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez seconds the 
motion.  By  census,  the motion  carried  affirming  prior  recommendation  to  change meeting 
time. 
 
3) Discussion and Consideration Regarding Setting Fiscal Year 2022‐2023 Goals and Objectives 
 
Discussion was held regarding funding. Chair Mohr reviews the expenditures  line  item for the 
Scholarship Award Ceremony. Chair Mohr  added  that  the $1,500  is not  sufficient enough  to 
work with when planning the scholarship event and principals’ brunch.  
 
Chair Mohr discussed  the  importance of a principals’ brunch  this year. Commissioner Govea, 
Robledo,  and  Zobel‐Rodriguez  agreed  that  a  principals’  brunch  event  is  needed.  It was  also 
discussed that commissioners volunteer to contribute $50.00 each towards funding the Student 
of the Month program. The contribution will be collected at the next commission meeting.  
 
Chair Mohr suggested that $750.00 be budgeted for the principals’ brunch and $750.00 for the 
scholarship event. Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez motions to assign $750.00 to principals’ brunch 
and  $750.00  to  scholarship  event  and  the  4  sitting  commissioners  to donate  $50.00  for  the 
Student of the Month program. Commissioner Robledo seconds the motion. By consensus, the 
motion carried.  
 
4)  Discussion  Regarding  San  Fernando  Student  of  the  Month  Nomination,  Selection  and 
Presentation Procedures 
 
Commission decided to eliminate August. It was decided that applications/nominations begin in 
September  instead  of  August  given  that  students  are  in  session  for  half  of  August.  
Commissioner Robledo added that the form is emailed to principals and school counselors. She 
also suggested to email application to union representatives as well.   
 
Commissioner Govea shared that the process they followed  last year should be replicated for 
this year. He will send out a power point presentation along with  the  forms. Chair Mohr and 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – July 26, 2022 
Page 4 
 
Commissioner Govea will continue to be Ad Hoc program. Commissioner Govea recommended 
the same categories be followed this year. Categories are as follows: 
 

a. September‐ Positive Attitude 
b. October‐ Responsibility/ Ownership 
c. November‐ Giving Back 
d. December/January‐ Leadership 
e. February‐ Kindness/Caring (Allies) 
f. March‐ Creative/Artistic 
g. April‐ Special Circumstances (Resilience or Perseverance) = Challenges/ Obstacles 
h. May‐ Academic Achievement  

 
Commissioner Govea will send a power point presentation along with a Student of the Month 
form.  
 
 
GENERAL COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner O.Robledo suggested to the commission scheduling a presentation next year on 
the Green School yard project. O. Robledo will reach out to M. Calleros when the presentation 
is ready. Chair Mohr suggested that the presentation be moved up to this August or September. 
Chair Mohr also suggested inviting principals to join the meeting.  
 
Commissioner  D.Govea  shared  that  there  is  currently  a  nationwide  teacher  shortage  and 
encouraged those who are considering teaching to apply.  
 
Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez had no comments at this time.  
 
Chair  Mohr  shared  that  O’Melveny  elementary  school  will  be  celebrating  their  100  year 
anniversary. She will be working on obtaining a certificate of recognition from the City of San 
Fernando and invite city electives to join their 100 year celebration.  
 
 
STAFF COMMUNICATION   
 
J.  Venegas  shared  that  the  Rotary  Club  and  Visions  to  Learn  Organization  are  currently 
discussing a program that provides  free eye screenings  for kids up to 18 years old. Visions to 
Learn will also be referring children who do not pass their eye exam to one of their mobile units 
for a full eye exam. Along with this exam, they will be receiving glasses at no cost. This program 
will preferably run out of LAUSD, charter, and private.  
 
M. Calleros shared that this past Friday, “King Richard” was played at Pioneer Park along with a 
demonstration  from  the  city’s  tennis program.  This  Friday,  “Encanto” will be  showing  at  Las 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – July 26, 2022 
Page 5 
 
Palmas Park and “Jurassic Park” at Rudy Ortega Park on Friday, August 5th. She also shared with 
the commission  that summer camp  is  in  its  last 2 weeks. This past Friday,  the Helpful Honda 
people came out to San Fernando Park and handed out free ice cream to all camp kids.  
 
T. Hernandez gave an update on the Mission City Baseball Clinic that  is currently taking place. 
Session began on July 19th and runs thru August 11th at Las Palmas Park. She also shared that 
registration is now open for Mission City Fall Ball.  
 
J. Salas also shared that 100 people participated in the Movies at the Park event held this past 
Friday. Free Gatorade, pizza, and popcorn was provided to the first 200 participants sponsored 
by Hamer Toyota. He updated the commission on the meeting he had with LA County regarding 
COVID‐19  cases.  Testing  kits were  sent  to  the  parks  and were  given  to  the  day  camp  kids. 
Campers were instructed to test on Monday before coming in to camp. So far, there have been 
no reports of positive COVID‐19 tests.   Overnight camping at Rudy Ortega Park was a success 
with a total of 37 participants. Rudy Ortega Jr. participated as well and gave a brief history on 
the Tatavium Tribe. The next camping trip is scheduled for the 1st week of November to Joshua 
Tree.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT (5:43 p.m.) 
 
 
 
 
   



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898‐1202                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To:  Chair Nicole Mohr and Education Commissioners  
   
From:    Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
    Maria Calleros, Executive Assistant 
     
Date:    August 30, 2022 
 
Subject:  Discussion and Selection of the September 2022 Student of the Month  

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission: 
 

a. Discuss and select student nominees for the September 2022 Student of the Month for 
the theme of “Positive Attitude”; 
 

b. Select an Education Commission representative to present the award at a future City 
Council meeting; and 

 
c. Approve the release of Student of the Month applications for the month of October. 

 
   
BACKGROUND: 

1. July 26, 2022, the Education Commission approved the 2022 – 2023 Student of the Month 
Program with the following categories:  

 
a. September‐ Positive Attitude 
b. October‐ Responsibility/ Ownership 
c. November‐ Giving Back 
d. December/January‐ Leadership 
e. February‐ Kindness/Caring (Allies) 
f. March‐ Creative/Artistic 
g. April‐ Special Circumstances (Resilience or Perseverance) = Challenges/ Obstacles 
h. May‐ Academic Achievement  

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  

There is no fiscal impact associated with approving this item. 
 



Discussion and Selection of the October 2021 Student of the Month 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 

 
CONCLUSION: 
 
Staff  recommends  selecting  a  student  of  the month  for  September,  a  representative  of  the 
Education Commission to present an award at a future City Council meeting, and approve release 
of applications for the next month’s nominees. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898‐1202                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To:  Chair Nicole Mohr and Education Commissioners  
   
From:    Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
    Maria Calleros, Executive Assistant 
     
Date:    August 30, 2022 
 
Subject:  Discussion of Principals’ Brunch 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission: 
 

a. Discuss and give staff direction on planning the Principals’ Bunch; and 
 

b. Set a date for the event. 
   
BACKGROUND: 

1. The Education Commission reinstated the Principals’ Brunch at the July meeting.  
 

BUDGET IMPACT:  

The Education Commission has allocated $750.00 of their budget to go towards the event. 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
The Education Commission should move forward with setting a date and planning the Principals’ 
Bunch. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898‐1204                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To:  Chair Angel Zobel‐Rodriguez and Commissioners 
   
From:    Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
     
Date:    August 30, 2022 
 
Subject:  Discussion  Regarding  Student  Scholarship  Budget  and  Consideration  to  Set 

Scholarship Amounts  

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission: 
 
a. Discuss the Student Scholarship Program budget; and 

 
b. Set an amount for each of the Student Scholarship awarded in 2022‐2023 

  
 
   
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Education Commission (Commission) was established on May 5, 2011, and acts 
as  the  liaison  between  City  and  local  schools  administrations,  the  City’s  local  board 
administrators for the Los Angeles Unified School District, and other public and private schools 
that operate in the city.  The Annual Student Scholarship Program was established to assist San 
Fernando youth who are seeking a postsecondary education.   

The  scholarship  program  has  grown  from  two  scholarships  to  eight  scholarships  awarded 
annually.  Scholarships are funded through donations from various donor sources, including, but 
not limited to current/former Councilmembers, organizations such as Independent Cities Finance 
Authority (ICFA), and Republic Services.  These funds are deposited into four City accounts. The 
Student Scholarship Account Balances Attachment “A” provides a detail look of the status of the 
funds available for the 2022‐2023 Scholarship cycle.   

The Commission will review each account and make recommendations  for a dollar that given 
account can fund a scholarship. The balances do not reflect any potential donations that may 
fund existing or new scholarships. However, projected donations are  listed below and may be 
considered when budgeting for the 2022‐2023 scholarships cycle. 

 



Subject 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

Donner        Amount      Account  

Republic Services      $1,000       053‐2951 

Timothy Hou        $1,250       053‐2951 
 
Commissioner Zobel‐Rodriguez           $750        053‐2951  
 
      Total              $3,000 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 

There  is  no  fiscal  impact  with  the  discussion  of  this  item.    Future  expenditures  are  to  be 
determined based on the Education Commissions’ direction. 
 
CONCLUSION: 

It  is  recommended  that  the  Education Commission discuss  the  Student  Scholarship Program 
budget and set an amount for each of the Student Scholarship that will be awarded in 2022‐2023. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

A.  Education Commission Student Scholarship Balances   
   



Education Commission Student Scholarship
Account Balances 

ELI RODRIGUEZ SCHOLARSHIP 
 Account No: 053-2953 Balance $50.00

Account History
Year Beginning Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance

2019 -$                                                                             -$                     550.00$              550.00$              
Detail

12/20/2018 50.00$                50.00$                

4/22/2019 500.00$              550.00$              
2020 550.00$                                                                      -$                     -$                     550.00$              
2021 550.00$                                                                      -$                     -$                     550.00$              
2022 550.00$                                                                      500.00$               -$                     50.00$                

Detail
5/24/2022 Scholarship for Melissa Alvarez 500.00$               50.00$                

GABRIEL FERNANDEZ  SCHOLARSHIP
Account No: 053-2960 Balance $0.00

Account History
Year Beginning Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance

2019 -$                                                                             1,000.00$           1,000.00$           -$                     
Detail

10/24/2018 transfer from 053-2950 700.00$              700.00$              
11/6/2018 300.00$              1,000.00$           
5/20/2019 Scholarship for Viviana Alba 500.00$               500.00$              
5/20/2019   Scholarship for Shelsi Escobar 500.00$               -$                     

2020 -$                                                                             -$                     -$                     -$                     
2021 -$                                                                             -$                     -$                     -$                     
2022 -$                                                                             -$                     -$                     -$                     
2023 -$                                                                             -$                     -$                     -$                     



Education Commission Student Scholarship
Account Balances 

LATINO WATER COALITION SCHOLARSHIP
 Account No: 053-2950 Balance $0.00

Account History
Year Beginning Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance

2019 700.00$                                                                      2,700.00$           2,500.00$           500.00$              
Detail

10/24/2018 Transfer to 029-5360 700.00$               -$                     
11/30/2018 Deposit donation 500.00$              500.00$              

1/2/2019 Scholarship for Lorena Del Toro 500.00$               -$                     
2/19/2019 Deposit Latino Water Coaliton funds 2,000.00$           2,000.00$           
5/20/2019 Scholarship for Jorge MeLorena Del Toro 500.00$               1,500.00$           
5/20/2019 Scholarship for Zoe Silva 500.00$               1,000.00$           
5/20/2019 Scholarship for Saidy Taracena 500.00$               500.00$              

2020 500.00$                                                                      500.00$               -$                     -$                     
Detail

6/2/2020 Scholarship for Daisy Alvarado 500.00$               -$                     
2021 -$                                                                             500.00$               500.00$              -$                     

Detail
12/17/2020 Deposit Latino Water Coaliton funds 500.00$              500.00$              

5/20/2021 Scholarship for Angelina Duran 250.00$               250.00$              
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Briannna Villasenor 250.00$               -$                     

2022 -$                                                                             -$                     -$                     -$                     
2023 -$                                                                             -$                     -$                     -$                     



Education Commission Student Scholarship
Account Balances 

EDU COMM SCHOLARSHIPS
Account No: 053-2951 Balance $3,085.00

Account History
Year Beginning Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance

2019 -$                                                                             500.00$               4,125.00$           3,625.00$           
Detail

11/6/2018 Deposit Why Not You 500.00$              500.00$              
3/22/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                575.00$              

4/8/2019 Deposit contribution 3,000.00$           3,575.00$           
4/22/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                3,650.00$           
5/22/2019 Deposit contribution 250.00$              3,900.00$           
5/20/2019 Scholarship for Brianna Rios-Gutierrez 500.00$               3,400.00$           
5/30/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                3,475.00$           
6/20/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                3,550.00$           
8/26/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                3,625.00$           

2020 3,625.00$                                                                   3,500.00$           4,175.00$           4,300.00$           
Detail

10/21/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                3,700.00$           
10/21/2019 Deposit S. Ballin donation 500.00$              4,200.00$           
10/18/2019 Deposit contribution 1,000.00$           5,200.00$           
10/18/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                5,275.00$           
10/21/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                5,350.00$           
11/19/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                5,425.00$           

12/3/2019 Deposit contribution 2,000.00$           7,425.00$           
12/19/2019 COMM Stipend 75.00$                7,500.00$           

2/18/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                7,575.00$           
2/27/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                7,650.00$           
3/20/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                7,725.00$           

6/2/2020 Scholarship for Naydelin Escobedo 500.00$               7,225.00$           
6/3/2020 Scholarship for Mike Garcia 500.00$               6,725.00$           
6/4/2020 Scholarship for Alexandra Mejia Rosales 500.00$               6,225.00$           
6/5/2020 Scholarship for Jayleen Mercado 500.00$               5,725.00$           
6/6/2020 Scholarship for Jhonathan Posadas 250.00$               5,475.00$           



Education Commission Student Scholarship
Account Balances 

6/7/2020 Scholarship for Eric Rodriguez 250.00$               5,225.00$           
6/8/2020 Scholarship for Zoe Rodriguez 500.00$               4,725.00$           
6/9/2020 Scholarship for Karen Rosales 500.00$               4,225.00$           
6/5/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                4,300.00$           

2021 4,300.00$                                                                   3,500.00$           5,835.00$           6,885.00$           
Detail

7/21/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                4,375.00$           
8/18/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                4,450.00$           

9/9/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                4,525.00$           
10/26/2020 COMM Stipend 75.00$                4,600.00$           
11/24/2020 EDU COMM contribution 210.00$              4,810.00$           
11/24/2022 COMM Stipend 75.00$                4,885.00$           
12/14/2020 EDU COMM contribution 2,000.00$           6,885.00$           

1/7/2021 COMM Stipend 75.00$                6,960.00$           
1/14/2021 Returned Check 2020 scholarships 250.00$              7,210.00$           
1/22/2021 Re issue check Eric Rodriguez 250.00$               6,960.00$           

2/1/2021 EDU COMM contribution 1,000.00$           7,960.00$           
2/11/2021 EDU COMM contribution 50.00$                8,010.00$           
2/11/2021 COMM Stipend 75.00$                8,085.00$           

3/2/2021 COMM Stipend 75.00$                8,160.00$           
3/2/2021 CIF S.Ballin 250.00$              8,410.00$           
4/7/2021 EDU COMM contribution 1,250.00$           9,660.00$           

5/20/2021 Scholarship for Mahika Ahmed 500.00$               9,160.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Marco Joven Dominguez 250.00$               8,910.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Braulio Garcia 500.00$               8,410.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for  Melanie Madrigal 250.00$               8,160.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Karen Olivares 250.00$               7,910.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Jasmine Prado 250.00$               7,660.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Ariadna Rayo 250.00$               7,410.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Darly Vasquez Rosa 250.00$               7,160.00$           
5/20/2021 Scholarship for Edgar Sandoval 500.00$               6,660.00$           

6/8/2021 COMM Stipend 225.00$              6,885.00$           



Education Commission Student Scholarship
Account Balances 

Year Beginning Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance
2022 6,885.00$                                                                   5,650.00$           1,850.00$           3,085.00$           

Detail
8/10/2021 Scholarship for Makika Ahmd 1,250.00$           5,635.00$           
8/26/2021 COMM Stipend 75.00$                5,710.00$           
11/3/2021 COMM Stipend 75.00$                5,785.00$           
11/3/2021 COMM Stipend 75.00$                5,860.00$           

11/18/2021 COMM Stipend 75.00$                5,935.00$           
1/26/2022 COMM Stipend 75.00$                6,010.00$           
3/16/2022 COMM Stipend 75.00$                6,085.00$           
4/29/2022 EDU Comm contribution 1,250.00$           7,335.00$           
4/29/2022 COMM Stipend 150.00$              7,485.00$           
5/11/2022 Scholarship for  Yesenia Cardona 450.00$               7,035.00$           
5/11/2022 Scholarship for Celicia DelGadillo 1,000.00$           6,035.00$           
5/11/2022 Scholarship for Franco Gael de Santiago 1,250.00$           4,785.00$           
5/11/2022 Scholarship for Stephanie Gonzales 250.00$               4,535.00$           
5/11/2022 Scholarship for Jahnesa Orozco Garcia 1,000.00$           3,535.00$           
5/11/2022 Scholarship for Josselyn Ramirez Rodriguez 450.00$               3,085.00$           



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898‐1202                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To:  Chair Nicole Mohr and Education Commissioners  
   
From:    Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
    Maria Calleros, Executive Assistant 
     
Date:    August 30, 2022 
 
Subject:  Discussion Regarding Hosting a Table at the National Night Out Event 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission discuss hosting a table at the National Night 
Out event on October 4, 2022. 
 
   
BACKGROUND: 

1. The National Night Out  is  a  yearly  community  event  hosted  by  the  San  Fernando  Police 
Department.  

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  

There is no fiscal impact associated with approving this item. 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
The Education Commission should move forward with discussing hosting a table at the National 
Night Out event. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898‐1202                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To:  Chair Nicole Mohr and Education Commissioners  
   
From:    Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
    Maria Calleros, Executive Assistant 
     
Date:    August 30, 2022 
 
Subject:  Discussion Regarding O’Melveny Elementary School’s 100th Anniversary 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended Recommend that the Education Commission discuss O’Melveny Elementary 
School’s 100th Anniversary. 
 
 
   
BACKGROUND: 

1. O’Melveny Elementary is celebrating its 100th Anniversary. 
 

BUDGET IMPACT:  

There is no fiscal impact associated with approving this item. 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
The Education Commission should move forward with discussing O’Melveny Elementary School’s 
100th Anniversary. 


	8-30-22 Agenda
	7-26-22 EC Min
	Student of the Month September 2022 Agenda Report
	Principals' Brunch Agenda Report
	Edu Comm_Scholarship Account Balance(8-30-22) AR
	Edu Comm_Scholarship Account Balance(8-20-22) ATT A
	Sheet1

	National Night Out Agenda Report
	O'Melveny 100 Year Anniversary Agenda Report



